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Dear Mr. Rhodes: 

 

The Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) has completed a review 

of the environmental records associated with the Municipality of Anchorage (MOA), 

Anchorage Regional Landfill located at 9450 Glenn Highway, Eagle River, Alaska. Based 

on the information provided to date, residual contaminant concentrations at the site do not 

pose an unacceptable risk to human health or the environment. No further remedial action 

will be required unless information becomes available that indicates residual contaminants 

may pose an unacceptable risk.   

 

Site Background 

In 1987, a 10,000-gallon diesel underground storage tank (UST) was installed at the Anchorage 

Regional Landfill. In 1990, this tank and associated fuel island failed a tightness test that was 

traced to loose joints in the fuel delivery piping. The UST and two dispensers were upgraded and 

repaired and brought back online in 1991. Contaminated soil was excavated from above and 

around the UST to approximately 8 feet below ground surface (bgs), and from beneath the fuel 

island to approximately 12 feet bgs.  Due to the presence of underground piping and the presence 

of the concrete fuel island, contamination could not be delineated vertically. The maximum 

extractable petroleum hydrocarbon concentration in the remaining soil was 2,300 milligrams per 

kilogram (mg/kg).  

 

In 1998, a leaching assessment1 was conducted at the location of the release to determine the 

potential for migration of diesel from the UST to groundwater. The leaching assessment model 

demonstrated that contamination is unlikely to impact groundwater due to the depth of 

groundwater (120 – 130 feet bgs) at this site. 

 
1 Hart Crowser, Inc. Leaching Assessment Diesel-Range Hydrocarbons, Anchorage Regional Landfill Underground 

Storage Tank. A-8245-03, April 14, 1998. 

http://www.dec.alaska.gov/
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In 2017, DEC issued a cleanup complete determination for the MOA Anchorage Regional 

Landfill, based on the results of the 1998 leaching assessment model. A cleanup complete 

determination letter was sent to MOA on May 11, 2017 (see attachment). 

 

Shortly after the 2017 Cleanup Complete determination was issued, contaminated soil was 

observed under the UST piping and fuel dispensers during a routine upgrade. The release was 

reported to DEC in accordance with 18 AAC 78.210 and the site was reopened. Contaminated 

soil was excavated around the dispenser up to approximately 3.5 feet bgs. The depth of the 

excavation was limited due to the presence of the fuel island canopy, fuel island, adjacent AST, 

UST infrastructure, and the spill response shack. Analytical samples were collected from beneath 

the two dispenser units, from three sidewalls, and at the base of the excavation. A sample was 

not collected from the fourth sidewall because the excavation was tapered in the direction of the 

UST. Analytical results from sidewall samples were below cleanup levels for all analytes. 

Naphthalene and diesel range organics (DRO) exceeded their respective 18 AAC 75 Table 

B1/B2 cleanup levels at the base of the excavation with concentrations of 0.072 mg/kg, and was 

detected at 842 mg/kg, respectively.  

 

ADEC Decision 

Based on review of the MOA Anchorage Regional Landfill file and 1998 Soil Leaching 

Assessment, ADEC agrees that residual contamination at this site is unlikely to reach 

groundwater as noted in the 2017 Cleanup Complete letter. The UST is also located within the 

boundaries of an active landfill where groundwater monitoring is conducted annually. The MOA 

Anchorage Regional Landfill will receive a Cleanup Complete designation in the Contaminated 

Sites database2, subject to the standard conditions outlined in the attached 2017 Cleanup 

Complete Determination letter.  

 

This determination is in accordance with 18 AAC 78.276(f) and does not preclude ADEC from 

requiring additional assessment and/or cleanup action if information indicates that contaminants 

at this site may pose an unacceptable risk to human health, safety, or welfare or to the 

environment.  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (907) 451-2166, or email at 

kelly.walker@alaska.gov. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Kelly Walker 

Environmental Program Specialist 

 

Attachment: 2017 Cleanup Complete Determination letter 

 

cc (via email): Jamie McKellar, DEC 

  Bill O’Connell, DEC 

  Nick Waldo, DEC 

 
2 Contaminated Sites Database entry for MOA Anchorage Regional Landfill: 

http://dec.alaska.gov/Applications/SPAR/PublicMVC/CSP/SiteReport/24063  

mailto:kelly.walker@alaska.gov
http://dec.alaska.gov/Applications/SPAR/PublicMVC/CSP/SiteReport/24063
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